From: Philip Ozouf <p.ozouf@gov.je>
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Sent: 23 March 2015 1647
To: Alan Maclean '
Subject: Re: Topics - I'm here until 6:45 (but have an appointment at 5:30 for 10 mins)

That's fine. | have a call at 5:30 for about 10 ming,

And have to leave at 6:30 absolute latest for Opera at 7pm.

Don't mind if you want 1:1 or to join some of it with Tracey or Richard etc . Your call.

Thanks.
Philip

Senator Philip Ozouf

Assistant Chief Minister

Government of Jersey

Financial Services, Digital, Competition and Innovation

Tel: +44 1534 440597<tel:+44(0)1534%20440597> London Office: 0207 808 1147<tel:0207%208081147>
M: +44 7797 713838<tel:+44(0)7797%20713838>

Email: p.ozouf@gov.je<mailto:p.ozouf@gov.je>

Web:  www.gov.je<http://www.gov.je/> and www.ozouf je<http://www.ozouf je>

Cyril Le Marquand House, PO Box 140, St Helier, Jersey JE4 8QT<x-apple-data-detectors://3/1>

[cid:ima.geOOQ.jpg@OlD03949.06C42CAO]<https://www.facebook.com/pozouf>[cid:imageOlO.jpg@OlD03949.06C4
2CAQ)<https://twitter.com/ philipozouf>[cid:imageO11.jpg@01D03949.06C42CAO]<https://www.youtube.com/user/
Statesofjersey>[cid:imageOlZ.jpg@01003949.06C42CAO]<https://www.Iinkedin.com/pub/philip-
ozouf/19/543/766>

On 23 Mar 2015, at 16:38, Alan Maclean <A.Maclean@gov.je<mailto:A.Maclean@gov.je>> wrote:

Will call around 5:30-5:45

A

Sent from my iPhone

On 23 Mar 2015, at 3:56 pm, Philip Ozouf <p.ozouf@gov.je<mailto:p.ozouf@gov.je>> wrote:

Topics to talk about (obviously)




